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Necola Chisholm - 12/0590-161 Sussex St, Sydney-Property Development

From: "Bleasdale, Peter" <peter.bleasdale@syd.com.au>

To: <necol a.chisholm@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 11/21/2012 12:01 PM

Subject: 12/0590-161 Sussex St, Sydney-Property Devel opment

Attachments: 0590application.pdf

Hi Necola,
Referring to the letter | recieved from NSW Planning (attached)

I've had a look at the proposed development at Four Points by Sheraton Hotel Expansion at 161 Sussex St, Sydney, &
offer the following advice.

Sydney Airport's Obstacle Limitation Surface (OLS) has a height of 156 metres AHD over the site.
As the proposed development is no higher than 84.3 metres AHD, Sydney Airport has no issues.

Regards

Peter Bleasdale

Airfield Design Manager

Sydney Airport Corporation Limited
Tel: +61 2 9667 9246

Mob: +61 408 479 192
peter.bleasdale @syd.com.au
www.sydneyairport.com.au

Thisemail is confidential and may also contain legally privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender

on 61 2 9667 9111 and do not use, disclose, copy, or distribute it to anyone.
Confidentiality and legal privileges are not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you.
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